JENNIFER TIFFANY

REGISTERED NURSE

(541) 993-8826 (C)



jennifer.shertzer@gmail.com



3582 DEE HWY HOOD RIVER, OR 97031

EDUCATION

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing (March 2017)

Mt. Hood Community College

AAOT (Pre-requisites); EMT

(June 2014)

Portland Community College

Health Records Technology

(March 2010)

Lane Community College

LICENSES & **CERTIFICATIONS**

RN-Oregon 201703184RN

RN-Washington RN60769947

- -BLS (AHA) Expires 02/23
- -ACLS (AHA) Expires 07/22
- -PALS (AHA) Expires 02/23
- -NIH Stroke Scale
- -Advancing Pain

Management

-ELNEC

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I have been a caring, compassionate, and hard-working nurse in the emergency room for 2 years and have 3 years of home health and hospice experience also as a registered nurse. For the past 9 months I have been working as a travel nurse. Prior to my nursing career I worked in medical billing and coding.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Samaritan Pacific Communities Hospital 2021-Currrent
 - **Travel Assignment with Nomad Health**
 - **Registered Nurse [ER]**
 - **Level IV Trauma Center**
 - Ratio 1:4
 - **EPIC**
- Legacy Health, Mt Hood Medical Center- 2020-2022
 - Staff Nurse Full time to per diem
 - Registered Nurse [ER]
 - Non-trauma facility/Urban Hospital
 - Ratio 1:3
 - **EPIC**
- Mid-Columbia Medical Center 2010-2020
 - Staff Nurse 2018-2020 / CNA 2016-2017 / Patient Accounts 2010-2014
 - Registered Nurse [ER & Home Health]
 - **Level III Trauma Center**
 - Ratio 1:4/5
 - **Epic**
- Skyline Hospital
 - o Staff Nurse 2017-2018
 - Registered Nurse [Med/Surg]
 - **Level IV Trauma Center/Critical Access**
 - Ratio 1:4-5
 - Cerner
- **Heart of Hospice**
 - Staff Nurse 2017
 - **Registered Nurse [Hospice]**
- **Central City Concern**

Health Insurance Specialist (2014-2017)

Providence Health Services

Medical A/R Specialist (2014)